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ROADWAY DESIGN BULLETIN 11-10

DATE: July 1, 2011

TO: District Directors of Transportation Development, District Design
Engineers, District Construction Engineers, Plans Preparation Manual
Holders | ,\

FROM: David C. O’Hagan, P.E., State Roadway Design Enginee (\/a L

CC: Brian Blanchard, Duane Brautigam, David Sadler, Robert Robertson,

SUBJECT: Special Events

BACKGROUND:

The FDOT Specifications (Article 1-3, and Subarticles 8-3.3, 8-6.4, 8-7.3.2, 450-11.1,
and 611-4) are being changed for implementation in the January 2012 Workbook to
define and address “Special Events.” These changes require any Special Events
anticipated within the duration of a construction contract, that have a direct impact to
traffic within the project limits, to be listed in the plans. For Design Build projects, the
Special Event days will be listed in the RFP. Coordinate with the District Construction
Office for the Special Events occurring in the contract time period that will impact the
traveling public within the contract area.

REQUIREMENTS:
This design bulletin revises the requirements in the Plans Preparation Manual (PPM)

Volume 2, Chapter 10 to address the Special Events. Insert the following note #9 to the
list of General Notes in Exhibit 10-1 as follows:

9. Per FDOT Specification 8-6.4, Suspension of Contractor’s Operations-
Holidays and Special Events, Special Event days for this project include:
(List any applicable Contract Specific Special Events)

DESIGN IMPLEMENTATION:

These changes are effective on applicable projects beginning with the January 2012
letting, and will be represented in the PPM with the January 1, 2012 update.
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CONTACTS:
For design related issues, contact:

Frank Sullivan, PE
Roadway Design Administrator
(850) 414-4324 or Frank.Sullivan@dot.state.fl.us
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